

OFHP LRC Reg Amendments- Nov 20 LRC

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Nov 2017 08:42:44 -0500
Attachments: _reg2017.0628.e05_seal.pdf (508.27 kB); _reg2017.0530.e06_seal.pdf (447.9 kB); Twice_Annual_Effective_Date_Exemption_Request_for_20617_42904_Clean.docx (16.9 kB); 110817 Ministry Approval Form-20617-42904-EPE-LSB (2).doc (268.29 kB); 110817 Preliminary Regulatory Impact Assessment Form - 20617-42904-EPE-L....doc (272.38 kB); Appendix A_Reg Comparison Chart_429_04_20171120-LSB-EPE_JH review.docx (53.84 kB); Appendix A_Reg Comparison Chart_206_17_20171120-LSB-EPE_JH review.docx (60.83 kB)

Hi Phil:

Attached is the reg package from Energy. They will be providing signed finals on Monday (yes, on the holiday). Our DM has agreed, subject to them producing the materials on time and PO is supportive, to have them track to the Nov 20th LRC.

I am starting to work through a note right now, but I wanted you to have the package so you could review and let us know if you have any concerns sooner than later. I will keep you posted if there is anything to flag as I am doing my analysis.

Happy to discuss,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618